

## Central Office July 10th 2018 Bullet Point Minutes

Chair: Doug R- Welcome New Reps.

Motion Was Discussed At Last Board Meeting To Donate 1,000 To Area 69. Please Talk To Your Groups, Treasures About Re-Evaluating The Groups Contributions Practices.

Carpet Cleaner Needed At Central Office.

Co-Chair: Julian- Was Added To Account

Treasurer: Arty- Another Expense Was Mentioned For Possible Donation To Area 69 Due To Area 69 Being In The Negative Right Now. Please Bring To Your Groups And Discuss.

Trustee District 11: Kevin- District 11 Is In Need Of Filling Service Positions. They Have A Lot Of Positions Available.

Trustee District 10: Evan- District 10 Filled Their Secretary Position. However Their CPC Will Be Stepping Down July 23rd 2018 And Will Need Someone To Fill That Position.

Trustee District 2: David R.- District 2 Has Filled Their Treatment Chair Position. They Do However Still Have Service Positions Available..

Activities: Suzy L.- Rob C. And Doug R. Will Be Taking Over This Position Since Suzy Is Having To Step Down Due To Relocation. August 5th Is Central Office Picnic. Chili Cook Off Is Saturday October 6th 2018.. We Need Volunteers To Assist Us With These Upcoming Events.

By-Laws: John F.- Working On Completing By-Laws Update By Next Month.

Archives: Laura- Completed Procedural Guidelines.

Literature: Charlie T.- New Phamplet Of The Month  
"Self Support Where Money And Spirituality Mix"

Lifeline: Shurone- All Is Well However Volunteers Are Always Needed..

Public Information: Melissa- Events Coming Up Soon: Sept 8th USARA "Recovery Days"  
Volunteers Are Needed To Assist With Event..  
October 12th Is Project Homeless Connect Volunteers Are Needed...

Treatment: Rusty- Treatment Chair Is Desperately Needed In District 11 "Opiod Crisis Need Help"

If You Are In Need Of Volunteer/Service Work PLEASE Contact Central Office 801-484-7871 Or Contact Rob C. 801-647-0889... Thank You For All You Guys And Gals Do!! Much Love Always!!!

Next COR Rep Meeting: Aug 14th 2018- 6:30-PM

Next Board Meeting: Aug 7th 2018- 6:00-PM